CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

State of Wisconsin

October 1, 2018
Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing

Liesa Lehmann, Private Water Supply Section Chief
Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater

Advisory Council Meeting Agenda

Date and Time: Thursday, October 4, 2018 - 9:30 am

Location:

UW-Stevens Point Schmeeckle Reserve, 2419 Northpoint Drive, Stevens Point

Meeting Agenda - 9:30 am to 12 noon

1. Introductions

2. Notes from 04/10/18 Meeting

3. DNR Updates

Staffing Updates (Nessman)
Flooding and Contamination Responses (Nessman)
Licensing (Lehmann)

o new applications

o additional exam sites

o e-License Renewal
Springs and Nonpressure Storage Vessels (Nessman)
Rig Operator Training (Lehmann)
NR 812 Revisions (Lehmann and Nessman)
o Comment period on Economic Impact Analysis
o October 10 webinar presentation
o Public hearings and rulemaking timeline

4. Old Business

5. New Business

Nonpotable wells - What is a non-potable well and who has the authority to decide when a

well is non-potable? (Hanten)

4 and 5 inch wells — How are they going to be handled on the real estate inspection form

under the proposed code? (Hanten)

Lab slips - Which lab form should a well driller use when they are also doing the pump

install? Do they need the new well form and the pump work form? (Hanten)

6. Future Meeting Dates

January 2019 — Wisconsin Dells
April 2019 — Madison area
October 2019 — central Wisconsin
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https://www.uwsp.edu/cnr-ap/schmeeckle/Pages/home.aspx

